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tovenoer 6, 1957

Ire Jo e Eadler

Hall . Stewart Drilling Company
Vele HOX 1&7
Pidland, Texas

Dear S5ir:

The 0il Conservation Commission on this date approves termination
of the Hell % Stewart Drilling Comany $10,000 Blanket Plugging Sond
with United States Pidelity - Guaranty Company as surety.

#ith reference to the cancellzation of the blanket bona for G. ke Hall,
we cannot cancel this bond until our file is comnlete on the Aztec-State
Noe. 1 wWell in Seetion 27, Township 10 South, Hange 37 East. In checking
with our Hobbs Distriet Cffice, they advised that they are withholding
appreval of the C-103, revort of nlugging, on this well until Form C-105
is filed and approved. when this has been done, we will proceed with the
cancellation of this wvond.

I am sorry but it is not possible for us to terminate the bonds
effective in 1956 as requested in ;our letter.

Very truly yours,
A. L, Porth. Jre
Zecretary - Direetor
op
CC-Les Durrell & Co.
Hox 2125
Kidland, Texas

0il Conservation Commission:
Artesia, Aztec, Hobbs






